
9 February 2015 Agenda 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 
AGENDA 

Henderson City Council Regular Meeting 
Monday 9 February 2015, 6:00 p.m. 

R. G. (Chick) Young, Jr. Council Chambers, Municipal Building 
134 Rose Avenue 

Henderson, North Carolina 
 

 
Mayor and City Council Members 
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding 

 
Councilmember James C. Kearney, Jr.  
Councilmember Sara M. Coffey 
Councilmember Michael C. Inscoe 
Councilmember D. Michael Rainey 

 

 
Councilmember Brenda Peace-Jenkins  
Councilmember Garry D. Daeke 
Councilmember Fearldine A. Simmons 
Councilmember George M. Daye 
 

City Officials 
Edward A. Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. OPENING REMARKS 

 
In order to provide for the highest standards of ethical behavior and Transparency in Governance 
as well as provide for good and open government, the City Council has approved Core Values 
regarding Ethical Behavior1 and Transparency in Governance2.  The Mayor now inquires as to 
whether any Council Member knows of any conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict, with 
respect to matters before the City Council.  If any Council Members knows of a conflict of 
interest, or appearance of conflict, please state so at this time. 
 

                                                 
1 Core Value 4:  Ethical Behavior:  We value the public trust and will perform our duties and 
responsibilities with the highest levels of integrity, honesty, trustworthiness and professionalism. 
 
2 Core Value 10:  Transparency in Governance:  We value transparency in the governance 
and operations of the City. 
 



9 February 2015 Agenda 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 
 

V. ADJUSTMENTS TO AND/OR APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
a) 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session.  [See Notebook Tab 1] 
b) 28 and 29 January Strategic Planning Retreat Report 
 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Citizens may only speak on Agenda items at this time.  Citizens wishing to address the 
Council must sign-in on a form provided by the City Clerk prior to the beginning of the 
meeting.  The sign-in form is located on the podium. When recognized by the Mayor, 
come forward to the podium, state your name, address and if you are a city resident.  
Please review the Citizen Comment Guidelines that are provided below.3 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 a) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-01, Amending the Water and Sewer 
Capital Improvements Plan.  (CAF 15-01)  [See Notebook Tab 2] 

 
  ● Resolution 15-01 

 b) Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 15-07, FY15 Budget Amendment #19, 
Amending the General, Water and Sewer Funds to Recode Debt Service Payments for 
the 2011 Revenue Bonds.  (CAF 15-25)  [See Notebook Tab 3] 

 
  ● Ordinance 15-07 

 c) Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-19, Agreement Setting Forth Mayor, 
City Council and City Manager Roles, Responsibilities and Expectations.  (CAF 15-
27)  [See Notebook Tab 4] 

 
  ● Resolution 15-19 

                                                 
3 Citizen Comment Guidelines for Agenda Items 
The Mayor and City Council welcome and encourage citizens to attend City Council meetings and to offer comments on matters of concern to 
them.  Citizens are requested to review the following public comment guidelines prior to addressing the City Council. 
1)  Citizens are requested to limit their comments to five minutes; however, the Mayor, at his discretion, may limit comments to three minutes 
should there appear to be a large number of people wishing to address the Council;  
2)  Comments should be presented in a civil manner and be non-personal in nature, fact-based and issue oriented.  Except for the public hearing 
comment period, citizens must speak for themselves during the public comment periods;  
3)  Citizens may not yield their time to another person;  
4) Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate city official, Council Committee or agency and may, if in order, be 
scheduled for a future meeting agenda;  
5)  Individual personnel issues are confidential by law and will not be discussed.  Complaints relative to specific individuals are to be directed to 
the City Manager;  
6)  Comments involving matters related to an on-going police investigative matter and/or the court system will not be permitted; and  
7)  Citizens should not expect specific Council action, deliberation and/or comment on subject matter brought up during the public comment 
section unless and until it has been scheduled as a business item on a future meeting agenda. 
 



9 February 2015 Agenda 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
IX. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Citizens may only speak on non-Agenda items at this time.  Citizens wishing to address 
the Council must sign-in on a form provided by the City Clerk prior to the beginning of 
the meeting.  The sign-in form is located on the podium. When recognized by the Mayor, 
come forward to the podium, state your name, address and if you are a city resident.  
Please review the Citizen Comment Guidelines that are provided below.4 
 

X. REPORTS 
 
a) Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem (No Report) 
b) Interim City Manager (No Report) 
c) City Attorney (No Report) 
d) City Clerk  

i. Meeting and Events Calendar [See Notebook Tab 5] 

XI. ADJOURNMENT   

                                                 
4 Citizen Comment Guidelines for Non-Agenda Items 
The Mayor and City Council welcome and encourage citizens to attend City Council meetings and to offer comments on matters of concern to 
them.  Citizens are requested to review the following public comment guidelines prior to addressing the City Council. 
1)  Citizens are requested to limit their comments to five minutes; however, the Mayor, at his discretion, may limit comments to three minutes 
should there appear to be a large number of people wishing to address the Council;  
2)  Comments should be presented in a civil manner and be non-personal in nature, fact-based and issue oriented.  Except for the public hearing 
comment period, citizens must speak for themselves during the public comment periods;  
3)  Citizens may not yield their time to another person;  
4) Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate city official, Council Committee or agency and may, if in order, be 
scheduled for a future meeting agenda;  
5)  Individual personnel issues are confidential by law and will not be discussed.  Complaints relative to specific individuals are to be directed to 
the City Manager;  
6)  Comments involving matters related to an on-going police investigative matter and/or the court system will not be permitted; and  
7)  Citizens should not expect specific Council action, deliberation and/or comment on subject matter brought up during the public comment 
section unless and until it has been scheduled as a business item on a future meeting agenda. 
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 1 of 10 

City Council Minutes - DRAFT 
Short Regular Meeting and Work Session 

26 January 2015 

 
PRESENT 
 
Mayor James D. O’Geary, Presiding; and Council Members  James C. Kearney, Sr, Sara M. 
Coffey, D. Michael Rainey, Michael C. Inscoe, Brenda Peace-Jenkins, Garry D. Daeke, 
Fearldine A. Simmons, and George M. Daye. 
 
ABSENT 
 
None. 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
 
Interim City Manager Edward A. Wyatt, City Attorney D. Rix Edwards, City Clerk Esther J. 
McCrackin, Assistant City Manager Frank Frazier, Finance Director Kathy Brafford, 
Development Services Director Corey Williams, Engineering Director Clark Thomas, Public 
Services Director Mike Ross, Youth Services Director Donna Stearns, Recreation and Parks 
Director Kendrick Vann and Police Chief Marcus Barrow. 
 
CALL TO ORDER    
   
The 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting of the Henderson City Council was called to order 
by Mayor James D. O’Geary at 6:01 p.m. in the R. G. “Chick” Young, Jr. Council Chambers, 
Municipal Building, 134 Rose Avenue, Henderson, NC. 

            
ROLL CALL 
 
The City Clerk called the roll and advised Mayor O’Geary a quorum was present.   
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Council Member Brenda Peace-Jenkins led those in attendance in a prayer and the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   
 
WELCOME 
 
Mayor O’Geary said he was delighted to see all the Council members present along with so 
many citizens. 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 2 of 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor O’Geary asked if there were any adjustments to the Agenda.  City Clerk McCrackin said 
an additional Closed Session, pursuant to G.S. §143-318.11(a)(3) for an Attorney-Client 
Privilege Matter will be added to the agenda along with the following item: Consideration of 
Approval of Resolution 15-17, Grant Application for Funding Through the NC Governor’s 
Crime Commission Program.  Council Member Simmons moved to accept the Agenda as 
adjusted.  Motion was seconded by Council Member Daye, and unanimously approved. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Mayor O’Geary asked for any corrections to and/or approval of the minutes.  Council Member 
Coffey moved the approval of the 12 January 2015 Regular Meeting minutes, as presented. 
Motion seconded by Council Member Daeke, and unanimously approved.   
 
At this time, Mayor O’Geary asked for a motion at this time to go into Closed Session.   
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
Council Member Coffey moved for Council to convene in closed session pursuant to G.S. §143-
318.11(a)(3) for an Attorney-Client Privilege Matter.  Motion seconded by Council Member 
Peace-Jenkins and unanimously approved.  
 
Following the Closed Session, Council Member Coffey moved for Council to convene in open 
session.  Motion seconded by Council Member Rainey, and unanimously approved. 
 
Mayor O’Geary now asked the City Clerk to announce the next open session item. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Rezoning a .163+/- Acre Tract Located at 1106 Bane Avenue from B2A (Highway 
Commercial “A” District) to OI (Office Institutional District).  (Reference:  CAF 15-16); 
Ordinance 15-06) 
 
Development Services Director Corey Williams explained this property formerly housed the 
Hair Shack.  Since that business has relocated, the property owner has been approached by 
multiple individuals who are interested in renting the property as a single family dwelling.  The 
property is currently zoned commercial and after discussion with Mr. Williams, it was decided to 
rezone the property to OI which will allow for either residential or commercial.  Mr. Williams  
added this rezoning will bring the property into conformity with the surrounding area. 
 
Council Member Daeke asked about parking issues.  Mr. Williams explained parking is based on 
the use of the property.  Council Member Inscoe added that a new permit is required when the 
usage changes. 
 
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 3 of 10 

With no further discussion, Mayor O’Geary opened the Public Hearing by asking if anyone was 
present who wished to speak in favor of this rezoning.   
 
 Mr. and Mrs. James and Jean Richardson, 70 North Chaucer Way, Kittrell.  Both 
Mr. and Mrs. Richardson came forward.  Ms. Richardson explained there has been a big interest 
in using the property as residential. Mr. Richardson said only one business expressed interest in 
the property but it was not what either of the Richardson’s considered neighborhood friendly.  
Ms. Richardson was excited to know this zoning change allows her both residential and/or 
commercial opportunities. 
 
No one else came forward so Mayor O’Geary then asked if anyone was present who wished to 
speak in opposition to the amendment.  No one came forward. 
 
Mayor O’Geary then closed the Public Hearing and asked for Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion was made by Council Member Rainey to approve Ordinance 15-06, Rezoning a .163+/- 
Acre Tract Located at 1106 Bane Avenue from B2A (Highway Commercial “A” District) to OI 
(Office Institutional District).  Motion seconded by Council Member Coffey, and APPROVED 
by the following vote:  YES: Kearney, Coffey, Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Simmons 
and Daye.  NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  None.  (See Ordinance Book 9, p 205) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
The City Clerk advised the Mayor and Council Members that no citizen wished to speak to 
Council. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Receiving the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for FY Ending 30 June 2014.  
(Reference: CAF 15-12; Resolution 15-10) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt said it is a pleasure to have Mr. Curtis Averette with William L. 
Stark and Company present this evening to give a brief summary of the FY14-15 audit.  Mr. 
Averette began with expressing his thanks to Finance Director and her staff for their assistance in 
completing the audit in a timely manner.   
 
Mr. Averette then shared it was a clean report with no findings.  He said the audit has been 
approved by the Local Government Commission (LGC) and then reviewed various accounts.  
Mr. Averette said the General Fund Balance increased more than $710,064 over last year (this 
excluded items such as the Powell Bill, and Federal Asset Forfeiture).  This represents 
approximately 36% of the fiscal year expenditures as calculated by the LGC which requires 
municipalities to maintain an 8% fund balance. 
 
Mr. Averette said the Regional Water Fund shows a decrease from the prior year due to the 
termination of the Water Sales Agreement with Granville County but is actually in line with 
previous years.  The Water/Sewer accounts both showed an increase. 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 4 of 10 

 
Overall, Mr. Averette said it was a good year. 
 
Council Member Rainey asked about the status of the property tax collections excluding the 
vehicle/tag collections.  Mr. Averette said the information was included in the audit but he did 
not have those figures in front of him at this time. 
 
Council Member Kearney asked if a copy of this summary will be available for Council to 
review during the budget process.  Finance Director Brafford will provide this information to the 
City Clerk for distribution. 
 
There were no other questions so Mayor O’Geary asked for Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion was made by Council Member Daeke to approve Resolution 15-10, Receiving the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for FY Ending 30 June 2015. Motion seconded by 
Council Member Daye, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Coffey, Inscoe, Rainey, 
Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Simmons, Daye and Kearney.  NO: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: 
None.  (See Resolution Book 4, p 161) 
 
Approving an Application to the North Carolina Governor’s Highway Safety Program in 
the Amount of $12,000 for NC Governor’s Highway Safety Program Grant to Fund Police 
Vehicle Equipment.  (Reference:  CAF 15-07; Resolution 15-06) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt explained this is a 50/50 grant for the purchase of four (4) In-Car 
Mobile Video camera systems.  The Police department’s portion of $12,000 will come from 
Federal Asset Forfeiture Funds which are quickly being depleted.  Notification of approval is 
anticipated by 1 July 2015 and will correspond with the City’s budget year. 
 
There were no questions.  Mayor O’Geary asked for the pleasure of Council. 
 
Motion was made by Council Member Rainey to approve Resolution 15-06, Approving an 
Application to the North Carolina Governor’s Highway Safety Program in the Amount of 
$12,000 for NC Governor’s Highway Safety Program Grant to Fund Police Vehicle Equipment.  
Motion seconded by Council Member Kearney, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: 
Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Simmons, Daye, Kearney and Coffey.  NO: None.  
ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  None. (See Resolution Book 4, p 153) 
 
Naming the Aycock Recreation Center Weight Room in Memory of Former Recreation 
and Parks Director Ralph Peace.  (Reference:  CAF 15-13; Resolution 15-11) 
 
Recreation and Parks Director Vann explained Mr. Peace was the second director of the 
Recreation and Parks department.  During his 26 years of service to the City, Mr. Peace 
established the Bar Bell Club which won a national title in 1978.  The Recreation Advisory 
Commission unanimously agreed that it is appropriate to name the weight room at the Aycock 
Center for Mr. Peace.   
 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 5 of 10 

Mayor O’Geary said he thought this was a wonderful idea.  There was no discussion so Mayor 
O’Geary asked for Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion was made by Council Member Inscoe to approve Resolution 15-11, Naming the Aycock 
Recreation Center Weight Room in Memory of Former Recreation and Parks Director Ralph 
Peace.  Motion seconded by Council Member Rainey, and APPROVED by the following vote:  
YES:  Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Simmons, Daye, Kearney, Coffey and Inscoe.  NO:  None.  
ABSTAIN: None.  ABSENT: None.  (See Resolution Book 4, p 163) 
 
Allowing the Corbitt Preservation Association to Assume Responsibility for the Renovation 
and Maintenance of the Bennett Perry Museum.  (Reference:  CAF 15-22; Resolution 15-16) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt explained that the Corbitt Preservation Association, which is a 
501C3, if willing to take over the project of renovating and maintaining the Bennett Perry 
Museum.  The Association is willing to do this with the understanding that the City will lease the 
building for $1.00 per year and will maintain proper insurance.  He then asked Council Member 
Inscoe for additional comments as he has been the point person on this project.   
 
Mr. Inscoe said the Corbitt Association has agreed to renovate and control the museum.  He 
added Mr. Roberson who came before Council in November is on the Corbitt Association’s 
Board and the plan is for the Association to present an annual audit.  He said this partnership will 
put the building to good use as the City does not have the funds to maintain it as a museum. 
 
Council Member Daeke asked about stipulations on the type of museum.  City Attorney Edwards 
said the leasing agreement will incorporate issues such as property use, museum requirements, 
renovations, maintenance and insurance and will be agreed upon by all parties.   
 
Council Member Rainey said the Corbitt Association has a proven record and feels they will do a 
good job with the building.  
 
There were no other comments.  Mayor O’Geary asked for the pleasure of Council. 
 
Motion was made by Council Member Coffey to approve Resolution 15-16, Allowing the Corbitt 
Preservation Association to Assume Responsibility for the Renovation and Maintenance of the 
Bennett Perry Museum.  Motion seconded by Council Member Peace-Jenkins, and APPROVED 
by the following vote:  YES: Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, Simmons, Daye, Kearney, Coffey, Inscoe 
and Rainey.  NO:  None.  ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT:  None.  (See Resolution Book 4, p 173) 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 6 of 10 

 
Closing Out the Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project.  (Reference: CAF 15-02; Ordinance 
15-01; Budget Amendment #18) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt said this officially closes out this project which was approved in 
October 2010 with a loan from the State in the amount of $1,000,000 to reduce 
infiltration/inflow as well as potential sewer overflow.  One half ($500,000) of that loan was in 
principal forgiveness.  The funds were also used for the UV Replacement Project and replacing 
sewer mains in the Sandy Creek basin, as well as a small portion on Garnett Street. 
 
There were no questions.  Mayor O’Geary asked for the pleasure of Council. 
 
Motion was made by Council Member Inscoe to approve Ordinance 15-01, Closing Out the 
Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project.  Motion seconded by Council Member Daye, and 
APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Daeke, Simmons, Daye, Kearney, Coffey, Inscoe, 
Rainey and Peace-Jenkins. NO: None.  ABSTAIN:  None.  ABSENT:  None.  (See Ordinance 
Book 9 p 195) 
 
Tax Releases and Refunds from Vance County for the Month of December 2014.  
(Reference: CAF 14-110)  Below are the tax releases and refunds which were found to be in 
order by the Finance Director for the month of December 2014.  

 
Dec 2014 Tax Releases & Refunds

Name Reason Tax Year Amount
Real & Personal Property
Releases
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2003 17.20                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2003 3.05                      
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2004 18.05                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2004 3.20                      
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2005 18.89                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2005 3.35                      
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2006 18.89                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2006 123.35                  
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2007 18.89                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2007 183.35                  



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 7 of 10 

 
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2008 17.97                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2008 2,509.66               
Yarborough, Carolyn A. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2008 54.24                    
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2009 18.60                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2009 34.63                    
Yarborough, Carolyn A. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2009 56.16                    
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2010 18.60                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2010 34.63                    
Yarborough, Carolyn A. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2010 56.16                    
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2011 18.57                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2011 34.63                    
Yarborough, Carolyn A. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2011 3,536.67               
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2012 18.57                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2012 34.63                    
Yarborough, Carolyn A. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2012 26.01                    
Arias, Gabriella Correct Ownership 2013 (82.21)                  
Pena, Amada Morales Correct Ownership 2013 82.21                    
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2013 19.69                    
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2013 336.70                  
Yarborough, Carolyn A. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2013 27.57                    
Arias, Gabriela Correct Ownership 2014 (82.21)                  
BB&T Company Correct Ownership 2014 432.08                  
Barrett, Marcia L. Correct Ownership 2014 (432.08)                
Hamlett Investments Correct Value 2014 80.47                    
Hamlett Investments Remove Solid Waste Fee 2014 (6.20)                    
Muzak, LLC Correct Value 2014 (90.93)                  
Pena, Amada Morales Correct Ownership 2014 82.21                    
Taylor, Carrie Mrs. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 19.69                    
Valdez, Salvador Rodriguez Correct Value 2014 (52.93)                  
Williams, Billy D. Heir Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 36.70                    
Yarborough, Carolyn A. Taxes Lost to Foreclosure 2014 27.57                    
Total R&P Property Releases 7,276.28               

Real & Personal Property
Refunds
BB&T Company Correct Value 2010 1,496.08               
BB&T Company Correct Value 2011 1,206.79               
BB&T Company Correct Value 2012 983.28                  
BB&T Company Correct Value 2013 805.23                  

Total R& P  Property Refunds 4,491.38               

Total R&P Prop. Rel. & Ref. 11,767.66             

Vehicle Releases
Dewell, Teresa Lynn Pro-Rate 2013 1.75                      

Total Vehicle Releases 1.75                      

Vehicle Refunds None -                       

Total Vehicle Refunds -                       
Tot. Veh. Rel. & Ref. 1.75                      
Total All Releases & Refunds Dec 2014 11,769.41              



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 8 of 10 

 
There were no questions so Mayor O’Geary asked for Council’s pleasure. 
 
Motion was made by Council Member Coffey to approve the Tax Releases and Refunds from 
Vance County for the Month of December 2014. Motion seconded by Council Member Rainey, 
and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Simmons, Daye, Kearney, Coffey, Inscoe, 
Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, and Daeke.  NO: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None.   
 
Grant Application for Funding Through the NC Governor’s Crime Commission Program.  
(Reference:  CAF 15-23, Resolution 15-17) 
 
Interim City Manager Wyatt apologized that Council did not have an opportunity to review this 
matter before this evening.  However, due to the time sensitive nature of this Grant, Chief 
Barrow requests Council’s approval to apply for a grant to purchase five (5) new computer 
desktop workstations to be assigned as NC Department of Criminal Information (DCI) terminals.  
The grant will cover 75% of the $15,000 cost with the City’s portion of $3,750 coming from 
Federal Asset Forfeiture funds. 
 
There was no discussion.  Mayor O’Geary asked for the pleasure of Council. 
 
Motion was made by Council Member Coffey to approve Resolution 15-17, Grant Application 
for Funding Through the NC Governor’s Crime Commission Program. Motion seconded by 
Council Member Daeke, and APPROVED by the following vote:  YES: Daye, Kearney, Coffey, 
Inscoe, Rainey, Peace-Jenkins, Daeke, and Simmons. NO: None.  ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: 
None.  (See Resolution Book 4, p 175) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
The City Clerk advised the Mayor and Council Members that one citizen wished to address to 
Council. 
 
 Mr. Bryan Hargrove, 78 Jordan Lane  Mr. Hargrove expressed disappointment with 
the letter he received regarding the findings of his complaint.  He said he was never given the 
opportunity to give his opinion and never received phone calls from City staff.  He does not 
understand how it came to this point as he followed the City guidelines.  He said if he did not 
follow the proper guidelines, the Aycock Recreation facility should never have been reserved.  
He then thanked Council for returning his calls and thanked them for their time this evening. 
 
REPORTS 
 

a) Mayor/Mayor Pro-Tem(No Report) 
 

b) City Manager  - Mr. Wyatt asked Assistant City Manager Frazier to introduce the new 
Public Services Director.  Mr. Frazier is excited to have Mr. Mike Ross joining the staff 
as this position has been vacant for many years.  Mr. Ross comes from the City of 
Durham and is well qualified for the position. 



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 9 of 10 

Mr. Ross shared briefly his work history and said he is looking forward to working for 
the City. 
 
In regard to the lack of response to the RFP for soliciting a commercial real estate broker 
to sell the bank building at 213 Garnett Street, Mr. Wyatt asked Assistant City Manager 
Frazier to contact agents that are willing to work with the City to sell the property. 
 

c) City Attorney (No Report) 
 

d) City Clerk –  Ms. McCrackin said she would distribute the Strategic Planning Retreat 
information while Council is in Closed Session and specifically mentioned Council may 
wish to review the responses to the pre-questionnaire before coming to the Retreat 
January 28 and 29. 

 
OTHER 
 
Council Member Coffey asked Council to consider placing a new flag pole to fly the Purple 
Heart City flag. She said since Henderson became a Purple Heart City in 2012, it would 
appropriate to recognize veterans with this special flag.  Mayor O’Geary asked Assistant City 
Manager Frazier to look into this.  
 
Council Member Peace-Jenkins said she was asked by the new Chairperson of the Human 
Relations Commission to let Council know he plans to make periodic reports to Council. 
 
There was no further discussion so Mayor O’Geary asked if Council was prepared to go into 
Closed Session.  He said no report is expected. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
Council Member Rainey moved for Council to convene in closed session pursuant to G.S. §143-
318.11(a)(3) for two Attorney-Client Privilege Matters.  Motion seconded by Council Member 
Kearney, and unanimously approved.  
 
Following the Closed Session, Council Member Daeke moved for Council to convene in open 
session.  Motion seconded by Council Member Kearney, and unanimously approved. 
 
WORK SESSION 
 
Amending the Water and Sewer Capital Improvements Plan.  (Reference:  CAF 15-01; 
Resolution 15-01) 
 
Assistant City Manager Frazier asked Doug Chapman, from McGill Associates, to briefly review 
the amendments to the CIP (Capital Improvements Plan).  Mr. Chapman began by saying this is 
the 3rd year for the plan which makes the process of planning easier, even if the funding is not so 
easy. He said the plan predicts the revenue needed for the next ten years which needs to be 
adjusted over time.  He added the Plan takes into consideration debt service and how to best  



 

 
Minute Book 43 

 26 January 2015 Short Regular Meeting and Work Session  
Page 10 of 10 

 
 
utilize funds as old projects are completed.  Mr. Chapman reminded Council that this is a 
forecast and is not set in stone. 
 
Mayor O’Geary thanked Mr. Chapman for the overview. 
 
Council Member Inscoe asked if the IBT Permit is granted, if there is a specific time frame for 
the City to act.  Mr. Chapman responded he did not know of any timeframe that would be 
triggered when the permit is issues. 
 
Council Member Daeke asked if there was anything in the Plan regarding work in the 
ETJ/US158 in conjunction with the County water line requests.  Mr. Chapman said there is 
approximately $660,000 for a project from Ruin Creek to Poplar that has not been approved and 
that the Plan does include some general funds for unexpected projects. 
 
Council Member Kearney commented that the Plan can be adjusted as Council sets its priorities.  
Mr. Chapman said there are always exceptions. 
 
With no further questions, Mayor O’Geary thanked Mr. Chapman.  Assistant City Manager 
Frazier said this will be brought back before Council after they have time to review the Plan.  
 
With no further business, Mayor O’Geary asked if Council was prepared to adjourn. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Council Member Coffey moved for adjournment.  Motion seconded by Council Member 
Kearney, and unanimously approved.  The meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
James D. O’Geary 
Mayor 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Esther J. McCrackin 
      City Clerk 

 



























































CAF 15-01: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting: 26 January 2015 Work Session 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

2 February 2015 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: Ed Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
 
RE: CAF: 15-01 

Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-01, Amending the Water and Sewer Capital 
Improvements Plan  
 
 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 
Council Retreat Goals Addressed By This Item:   
 
 KSO 5: Provide Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure Systems.   
 
Recommendation:   
 
 Approval of Resolution 15-01, Amending the Water and Sewer Capital Improvements Plan  

 
Executive Summary: 
 
The City received funding in 2010 from the NC Rural Center to develop a multi-year Capital 
Improvements Plan.  The plan was adopted 13 June 2011 by Resolution 11-59 and has been utilized in 
planning and development of water and sewer capital improvement projects. 
 
The Plan is designed to be updated annually to project costs and identify new projects that will aid in 
developing the annual budget.  McGill Associates has worked on revising the multi-year Capital 
Improvements Plan to accurately reflect existing and new projects, as well as identifying existing 
revenues to fund the projects and any debt service associated with loan payments.  In conjunction with 
these revisions, McGill has also identified possible projected rate increases which would be needed to 
fund the projects, along with the operating expenses. 
 
Attachment: 
 

1. Resolution 15-01 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

    
 
 
 
 
Council Meeting: 9 Feb 15 Regular Meeting 



CAF 15-01: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting: 26 January 2015 Work Session 
Page 2 of 2 

 

R E S O L U T I O N    15-01 
 

AMENDING THE MULTIYEAR WATER AND SEWER 
UTILITES CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council (Council) of the City of Henderson, North Carolina (City)  

conducted its Annual Planning Retreat in February 2014, and during said retreat identified 
eight Key Strategic Objectives (KSOs) and Goals and 12 Core Values; and 

 
WHEREAS, this Resolution addresses one of the Key Strategic Objectives: KSO 5: To Provide 

Reliable, Dependable and Environmentally Compliant Infrastructure Systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council approved applying for a planning grant from the Rural Center for the 

development a CIP via Resolution 09-70 and accepted this grant award via Resolution 
10-50; and 

 
WHEREAS, the engineering firm of McGill Associates presented the prepared CIP to the 

Council which can be used for the Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016 budget deliberations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CIP requires periodic adjustments to reflect updated projects and costs data, and 

McGill has been working with the City in performing these updates; and 
 
NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL THAT IT DOES HEREBY 

APPROVE the amended CIP, a copy which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk. 
 
The foregoing Resolution 15-01, introduced by Council Member ______________and seconded 
by Council Member _____________ on this the _________day of ___________2015, and 
having been submitted to a roll call vote, was  ____________ by the following votes: YES:    
NO:  .  ABSTAIN:  .  ABSENT:  .     
       __________________________________ 
       James D. O’Geary, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
  
Approved to Legal Form: 
_____________________________________ 
D. Rix Edwards, City Attorney 
 
(Reference:  Minute Book 4*, p. ***) 
 

 

 
 

 CAF 15-01 
 Attachment #1 



CAF 15-25: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

2 February 2015 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Pete O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: Edward A. Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
 
RE: CAF: 15-25  
 Consideration of Approval of Ordinance 15-07, FY 15 Budget Amendment  #19,  
 Amending the General, Water, and Sewer Funds to Recode Debt Service Payments 
 for the 2011 Revenue Bonds  
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approval of Ordinance 15-07, FY 15 Budget Amendment #19, Amending the General, 

Water, and Sewer Funds to Recode Debt Service Payments for the 2011 Revenue Bonds 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 

Debt service payments for the projects financed by the 2011 Revenue Bonds (originally 2001 
Revenue bonds, refinanced in 2011) have been appropriated for budgeting purposes to each 
of the funds which had a project financed by those bonds.  However, the entire principal 
amount of the bonds is recorded on the books of the Water Fund.  Therefore, to reconcile 
with the audit records and the financial statements, the General Fund and Sewer Funds 
portion of that bond payment are being “transferred” to the Water Fund and the “debt service 
payment” is being paid out of the Water Fund.   

 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
 1.  Ordinance 15-07 

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
 
 
 
 
Council Meeting: 9 Feb 15 Regular Meeting 



CAF 15-25: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 4 

 

O R D I N A N C E  15-07 
 

FY 2014-2015 BUDGET AMENDMENT #19 
AMENDING THE GENERAL, WATER, AND SEWER FUNDS TO 

RECODE DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS FOR THE 2011 REVENUE 
BONDS  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Henderson (Council), on 11 June 2014, adopted its 

FY 14-15 Operating Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the various revenue and expense accounts of the annual 

operating budget from time-to-time, said amendment incorporated in this Ordinance; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of The City of Henderson, that 

the following Budget Ordinance Amendment be approved and said Ordinance shall be 
effective immediately upon approval of the City Council: 

 



CAF 15-25: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

   -$             -$               -$                -$                           
-$             -$               -$                -$                           

Total -$             -$               -$                -$                           
 

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

680: Debt Service Debt Service Principal 10-680-508100 731,100$      731,100$        (84,030)$         647,070$                    
680: Debt Service Debt Service Interest 10-680-508200 123,300$      123,300$        (12,885)$         110,415$                    
660: NonDepartmental Trans to: 30 Water Fund 10-660-561030 -$             -$               96,915$          96,915$                      

 Total 854,400$      854,400$        -$                854,400$                    
Variance -$               

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

 Trans fr: 10 General Fund 30-980-461010 -$             -$               96,915$          96,915$                      
Trans fr: 31 Sewer Fund 30-980-461031 -$             400,640$         400,640$                    
  -$             -$               -$                -$                           

Total -$             -$               497,555$         497,555$                    
 

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

Debt Service Principal 30-680-508100 504,000$      504,000$        431,400$         935,400$                    
Debt Service Interest 30-680-508200 80,400$        80,400$         66,155$          146,555$                    
  -$             -$               -$                -$                           
 Total 584,400$      584,400$        497,555$         1,081,955$                  

Variance -$               

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

   -$             -$               -$                -$                           
-$             -$               -$                -$                           

Total -$             -$               -$                -$                           
 

Approved Current
Department Line Item Code 1-Jul-14 Budget Amendment Revised

Debt Service Principal 31-680-508100 594,900$      594,900$        (347,370)$        247,530$                    
Debt Service Interest 31-680-508200 79,200$        79,200$         (53,270)$         25,930$                      
Trans to: 30 Water Fund 31-660-561030 -$             -$               400,640$         400,640$                    
 Total 674,100$      674,100$        -$                674,100$                    

Variance -$               

To transfer debt service payments for the 2011 Revenue Bonds to the Water Fund so that the 
principal payments can be adjusted against the existing debt liabilities and interest expensed 
in the "parent" fund for financial statement purposes.  The amounts being transferred 
represent the costs of the debt service payments that were allocated to the General Fund for 
its portion of the Operations Center project and the Sewer Fund for its portion of the 
Operations Center project, the Redbud Pump Station project, the WWTP Study, and the 
Oxford Road Sewer Upgrade project

Reference: Notes:
CAF: 15-25; Ord 15-07; BA #19 
City Council Meeting 9 Feb 2015

10: GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

31: SEWER FUND EXPENDITURES

Ordinance 15-25

FUNDS: 
10: General Fund; 30: Water Fund;                 
31: Sewer Fund

FY 14-15 Budget Amendment #19

 

10: GENERAL FUND REVENUES

31: SEWER FUND REVENUES

30: WATER FUND REVENUES

30: WATER FUND EXPENDITURES

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CAF 15-25: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 4 of 4 

 

The foregoing Ordinance 15-07 upon motion of Council Member ** and second by Council 
Member ***, and having been submitted to a roll call vote and received the following votes and 
was *** on this the 9th day of February 2015:  YES: ***.  NO:  **.   ABSTAIN:  **.   
ABSENT:  **.             
 

___________________________________ 
James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Reference:  Minute Book 42 p. *** 
 
____________ 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
CITY OF HENDERSON 
 
I, Esther J. McCrackin, the duly appointed, qualified City Clerk of the City of Henderson, do 
hereby certify the attached is a true and exact copy of Ordinance 15-07 adopted by the 
Henderson, City Council in Regular Session on 9 February 2015 (Minute Book 42 p.**). This 
Ordinance is recorded in Ordinance Book 8, p. ***. 
 
Witness my hand and corporate seal of the City, this *** day of February 2015. 
 
_________________________ 
Esther J. McCrackin 
City Clerk 
City of Henderson, North Carolina 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed by:  _______________________________ Date:  _______________________ 
                         Katherine C. Brafford, Finance Director 
 
Reviewed by:  _______________________________ Date: _______________________ 
  Edward A. Wyatt, Interim City Manager  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CAF 15-27: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 1 of 7 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________________ 

 

5 February 2015 
 
 

TO: The Honorable Mayor James D. O’Geary and Members of City Council 
 
FR: Ed Wyatt, Interim City Manager 
 
RE: CAF:  15-27  

Consideration of Approval of Resolution 15-19, Agreement Setting Forth Mayor, City 
Council and City Manager Roles, Responsibilities and Expectations 

 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Council Core Values Addressed By This Item: 
 
 CV 1:  Agreement - Mayor, City Council and City Manager Roles, Responsibilities and Expectations. 
 CV 5:  Respectful of Others 
 CV 7:  Teamwork and Collaborative Efforts 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 Approve Resolution 15-19, Agreement setting forth Mayor, City Council and City Manager Roles, 

Responsibilities and Expectations 
 
Executive Summary 
 
During the recent Council Strategic Planning Retreat held on 29 and 29 February 2015, Facilitator 
Madeleine Henley asked Council to review the roles, responsibilities and expectations of the Mayor, City 
Council and City Manager. The overall consensus was no changes were necessary.  However, Council did 
ask the Interim City Manager, Mr. Wyatt, to review the Manager portion and make any suggestions he 
deemed important.  Mr. Wyatt reviewed the Manager sections and no changes were suggested.  The 
attached Resolution formalizes the consensus regarding the Roles, Responsibilities and Expectations of 
the Mayor, City Council and City Manager. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution 15-19  

City Council Action Form 
Office of City Manager 

P. O. Box 1434 
Henderson, NC  27536 

252.430.5701 

 
 
 
 
Council Meeting:  9 Feb 2015 Regular Meeting 



CAF 15-27: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 2 of 7 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
15-19 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT SETTING FORTH  

MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL AND CITY MANAGER 
ROLES, RESPONSIBILITIES AND EXPECTATIONS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted its annual Strategic Planning Retreat on 28 and 29 
January 2015 at the Henderson County Club and Perry Memorial Library in Henderson; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, during the Strategic Planning Retreat, the Mayor, City Council Members and 
Interim City Manager reviewed the Agreement setting forth the Mayor, City Council and 
City Manager Roles, Responsibilities and Expectations, said Agreement more fully 
articulated in Attachment A to this Resolution; and 

 
WHEREAS, upon review of the Agreement at the Planning Retreat, no changes were suggested; 

and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HENDERSON CITY COUNCIL THAT 
IT DOES HEREBY APPROVE the Agreement outlining the Mayor, City Council and 
City Manager Roles, Responsibilities and Expectations, said Agreement being more fully 
articulated in Attachment A to this Resolution. 

 
The foregoing Resolution 15-19, introduced by Council Member ** and seconded by Council 
Member ** on this the 9th day of February 2015, and having been submitted to a roll call vote, 
was ** by the following votes: Yes:  .  No:  .  Absent: .  Abstain:   .  
    

_____________________________ 
 James D. O’Geary, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
_____________________________   
Esther J. McCrackin, City Clerk 
 
Approved to Legal Form: 
________________________________ 
John H. Zollicoffer, Jr., City Attorney 
 
Reference:  Minute Book 43, p. ***; CAF 15-27 



CAF 15-27: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 3 of 7 

 

RESOLUTION  15-19 
Attachment “A” 

 
 
 
 

Mayor and City Council 
Henderson, North Carolina 

 

A G R E E M E N T  
MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL and CITY MANAGER  

ROLES, RESPONSIBILITIES and EXPECTATIONS 
 

Reviewed 
28 January 2015 

City Council Strategic Planning Retreat 
Approved 

9 February 2015 
Regular City Council Meeting 

 
James D. O’Geary 

Mayor
 

Sara M. Coffey 
Council Member 

 
   James C. Kearney, Sr.      

  Council Member  
 
 

Michael C. Inscoe  
Council Member 
 
D. Michael Rainey 
Mayor Pro Tem  

   
  

Brenda Peace-Jenkins 
Council Member 
 
Garry D. Daeke  
Council Member 
 

     

Fearldine A. Simmons 
Council Member 

 
George M. Daye 
Council Member 

 

Edward A. Wyatt 
Interim City Manager 


CONTENTS 

 
I. City Council’s Needs and Expectations of Other Council Members 

 
II. City Council’s Needs and Expectations of the Mayor  

 
III. City Council’s and Mayor’s Needs and Expectations of City Manager 

 
IV. City Manager’s Needs and Expectations of Mayor and City Council 

 
V.       Agreement 



CAF 15-27: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 4 of 7 

 

I. City Council’s Needs and Expectations of Other Council Members 
 

a. Be open minded; listen to other people’s ideas; open to hearing the interests of the 
other side (open to new approaches, exchanges) 

 
b. Be honest with yourself; openly advocate for your ideas  

 
c. Share your positions on issues with other Council Members openly 

 
d. Be a good listener, whether you agree or not  

 
e. Be respectful of other Council Members; do not take it personally when someone 

disagrees with you  
 

f. Do not go to the spotlight; share the glory and the pain; do not worry who gets credit 
for a good idea  

 
g. Do not take over the Mayor’s role; let the Mayor do his job 

 
h. Be approachable so people, citizens and other Council Members are not intimidated 

by you  (be open minded and a good listener) 
 

i. Be careful when giving advice/promises to citizens; make sure citizens know that 
decisions are made by the full Council, not individuals 

 
j. Do not create factions on the Council; do not collude against another group; work to 

be a united team working for the good of the City 
 

k. Do not be offended by the re-stating or clarifying of ideas 
 

l. Investigate the facts of issues before making decisions/taking actions; research and 
be prepared to discuss and make decisions on issues that come before the Council; 
do not be afraid to ask for more time if needed to insure a good decision 

 
m. Focus on what is best for the City; tie decisions back to our greater vision for the 

City 
 

n. Give each other a pat on the back; focus on building a team; appreciate each other 
 

o. Respect the votes and convictions of others 
 

p. Accept reality; accept the limitations on resources and our time 
 

q. Rely on the professional staff to fulfill their role; use the resource they represent; do 
not micro-manage staff or insert yourself into the day to day administration of the 



CAF 15-27: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 5 of 7 

 

City; go to/through the manager for administrative matters; be aware of and follow 
the roles of the Council/Manager form of government 

 
r. Take responsibility to make the policy decisions before us; have the courage to 

participate in touchy issues 
 

s. Provide recognition and appreciation to staff for their good performance 
 
t. Address or initiate issues and concerns with other Council Members; do not let 

concerns linger and build 
 
II. City Council’s Needs and Expectations of Mayor 
 

a. Be a cheer leader for the City 
 
b. Focus on City needs/priorities and vision; help us create/be clear on our vision and 

stay focused 
 

c. Keep us informed on issues that affect us 
 

d. Share your thoughts, opinions and feelings with us 
 

e. Preside over meetings in a way that keeps us professional, efficient, effective and 
focused 

 
f. Avoid being dictatorial 

 
g. Keep an open door policy for citizens and Council Members; be approachable; be 

open to listen to everyone and seen as approachable to everyone 
 

h. Be an effective spokesperson for the City with other governmental agencies, the 
press and others 

 
i. Do not overdo it and burn yourself out 

 
III. City Council’s and Mayor’s Needs and Expectations of City Manager 
 

a. Fairness in City government (hiring and firing/keeping with policy) and continue to 
have a listening ear for all 

 
b. Effectively communicate with all members of the City Council; respond to requests 

in a timely fashion 
 

c. Take the time to listen to others; take a mutual approach (Manager not better/above 
Council, Mayor or citizens) helps citizens feel like they are important 

 



CAF 15-27: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 6 of 7 

 

d. Build/develop staff; help create a staff with knowledge and expertise; build an 
effective team between yourself and staff and between staff and Council 

 
e. Apply/relay your knowledge and experience from past to address the issues we face 

 
f. Continue to take a positive approach to dealing with issues 

 
g. Continue to handle difficult situations calmly 

 
h. Have and show confidence in City staff 

 
i. Stay consistent with your good performance 

 
j. Continue to take a long term vision approach to managing the City 

 
k. Be seen as an active and visible citizen of the community 

 
l. Help us establish and maintain competitive compensation for staff 

 
m. Keep Council and Mayor advised on any way it is not meeting the needs of the City 

Manager, staff or City. 
 

n. Let Council/Mayor know when City Manager sees potential problems in their actions 
or direction 

 
IV. City Manager’s Needs and Expectations of Mayor and City Council 
 

a. Keep your commitments on how you will work with each other (review them from 
time-to-time) 

 
b. Let us bring you the good news and the difficult news; do not shoot the messenger; 

rather, work together (Council, Mayor, Manager and Staff) to find effective solutions 
and courses of action; be willing to discuss undiscussable issues 

 
c. Need Mayor and City Council’s support, patience and understanding as we 

implement performance excellence (Baldridge concepts) 
 

d. Keep doing what you are doing; your interests and support help us be successful 
e.  Continue to share your concerns and frustrations; put all issues on the table and let’s 

work together on them 
 

f. Work together to deploy the strategic plan and to periodically review and revise it so 
that it always provides a visionary structure for the city and the City organization 

 
g. Thank you for the work you have done to create an effective and fun work 

environment 



CAF 15-27: 9 February 2015 Council Meeting 
Page 7 of 7 

 

 
h. Discuss agenda items with City Manager so full picture is perceived prior to 

meeting. 
 

i. Help City Manager and staff establish and maintain competitive compensation for 
employees. 

 
j. Understand the critical issues facing the City as it relates to staff capacity (enough people to 

do the work) and staff capability (talented, well trained employees). 
 

V. Agreement 
 

We, as Mayor, Council Members and City Manager agree to live by and uphold these 
tenants. 

 
Signatures 

  
Mayor James D. O’Geary Mayor Pro Tempore D. Michael Rainey 
  

Council Member James C. Kearney, Sr. Council Member Sara M. Coffey 
  

Council Member Michael C. Inscoe Council Member Brenda G. Peace-Jenkins 
  

Council Member Garry  D. Daeke Council Member Fearldine A. Simmons 
  

Council Member George M. Daye Interim City Manager Edward A. Wyatt 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Meetings and Events Calendar 
All Regular City Council Meetings Held 2nd & 4th Monday at 6:00 P.M. 

Date Time Event Location 

Feb 12th  12:00 PM 
Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 
Aycock Recreation Center

Feb 19th  7:00 PM Human Relations Commission Meeting City Council Chambers 

Feb 23rd 6:00 PM 
City Council Short Reg. Meeting 

Work Session to Immediately Follow City Council Chambers 

Mar 2nd 3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board Meeting City Council Chambers 

Mar 3rd 3:30 PM Henderson Zoning Advisory Board Meeting City Council Chambers 

Mar 9th 5:00 PM 
Perry Memorial Library Advisory Board 

Meeting 
Perry Memorial Library 

Mar 9th 6:00 PM City Council Regular Meeting City Council Chambers 

Mar 12th 12:00 PM 
Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 
Aycock Recreation Center

Mar 19th 7:00 PM Human Relations Commission Meeting City Council Chambers 

Mar 23rd 6:00 PM 
City Council Short Reg. Meeting 

Work Session to Immediately Follow City Council Chambers 

Mar 27th  10:00 AM 
Henderson-Vance 911 Advisory Board 

Meeting E-911 Operations Center

Apr 3rd City Hall Closed 
                  Good 
                 Friday

City Hall Closed 

Apr 6th 3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board Meeting City Council Chambers 

Apr 7th 3:30 PM Henderson Zoning Advisory Board Meeting City Council Chambers 

Apr 9th 12:00 PM 
Henderson-Vance Parks & Recreation 

Commission Meeting 
Aycock Recreation Center

Apr 13th 9:30 AM KLRWS Advisory Board Meeting 
City Hall Large 

Conference Room 

Apr 13th 6:00 PM City Council Regular Meeting City Council Chambers 

Apr 14th 3:00 PM 
Henderson Appearance Committee  

Meeting 
City Council Chambers 

Apr 27th 6:00 PM 
City Council Short Reg. Meeting 

Work Session to Immediately Follow City Council Chambers 

May 4th 3:30 PM Henderson Planning Board Meeting City Council Chambers 

May 5th 3:30 PM Henderson Zoning Advisory Board Meeting City Council Chambers 

May 11th  5:00 PM 
Perry Memorial Library Advisory Board 

Meeting 
Perry Memorial Library 

Last Updated 5 February 2015 


	Jan 26 short and Work
	2015 Retreat Minutes
	CAF 15-01 Amending CIP Plan for Water and Sewer R 15-01
	CAF 15-25  Corr Debt Service for Bond Payments O 15-07
	CAF 15-27 Accepting Roles & Responsibilites R 15-19
	Meetings and Event Calendar

